



# Craig Willey

PLATFORMS TEAM – COSTCO WHOLESALE

## CONTACT

---

- 📞 (801) 707-8313
- ✉️ craig.willey@icloud.com
- 🌐 LinkedIn.com/craigwilley
- 📍 Salt Lake City UT

## EDUCATION

---

**MS Cybersecurity and Information Assurance**  
Western Governors University  
Jan 2023

**BS Software Development**  
Western Governors University  
Dec 2020

## RELEVANT COURSEWORK

---

**IBM BPM / BAW**  
Udemy  
Feb 2023

**The Complete JS Course**  
Udemy  
Mar 2023

**Advanced React**  
Coursera  
Mar 2023

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

---

- Able to learn and adapt quickly in a fast-paced environment.
- Excellent communication and interpersonal skills.
- Proven ability to work effectively in a team or independently.
- Experience with React, HTML, CSS, and JavaScript.
- Ability to manage projects from start to finish and meet project timelines.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

**DEV OPS RELEASE MANAGER** **June 2021 – Present**  
Costco Wholesale

- Automated business processes using Google App Script and JavaScript.
- Planned and coordinated software releases.
- Monitored, maintained, and fine-tuned Ansible and Puppet scripts relating to software and hardware releases.
- Responsible for the continuous improvement of the release process.

**WEB DEVELOPER INTERNSHIP** **Mar 2021 – May 2021**  
Decisely

- Used Git for version control and GitLab for repository management.
- Proficiency in Ruby programming language.
- Knowledge of Ruby on Rails framework, including creating and managing databases, building models, controllers, and views.
- Used Jira for task management and status tracking.
- Used Agile development methodologies, including Scrum, Kanban, and Agile project management tools.

**PHOTO LAB MANAGER** **2007 – 2021**  
Costco Wholesale

- Used image editing software and UI design software to complete orders. Such as Figma, Sketch, Adobe CC, In-Vision, and Adobe XD.
- Responsible for hiring, training, supervising lab staff, and managing payroll.
- Managed the lab's day-to-day operations, including overseeing the production of prints, maintaining equipment, and managing inventory.

## CONTACT

---

-  (801) 707-8313
-  craig.willey@icloud.com
-  LinkedIn.com/craigwilley
-  Salt Lake City UT

## SKILLS

---

- Web Development
- UI Design
- People skills
- Object Oriented Programming
- Backend Databases
- Technical Communication
- Business Communication
- In-Scope Delivery
- Positive Attitude
- Integrity & Accountability
- Detail-Oriented
- Responsible

## TECHNICAL

---

- Adobe Photoshop
- Microsoft Office
- Google Docs
- Google Sheets
- Docker
- Node.JS
- Next.JS
- Tailwind CSS
- Tailwind UI
- Java
- SQL
- Python & Django
- Ruby & Rails

# Craig Willey

PLATFORMS TEAM – COSTCO WHOLESALE

## PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

---



**Certified Information Systems Security Professional**  
ISC<sup>2</sup>

Dec 2022

- Demonstrates a deep understanding of the principles, concepts, and best practices related to information security.
- Globally recognized by information security professionals.



**Certified Ethical Hacker**  
EC-Council

Jul 2022

- Demonstrates ability to find weaknesses and vulnerabilities in target systems.
- Ability to use the same knowledge and tools as a malicious hacker.
- Knowledge of how to secure systems in a lawful and legitimate manner.



**Developing Cloud Native Applications**  
IBM

Oct 2022

- Able to build, deploy, test, and run web applications in IBM Cloud
- Demonstrated the creation of CI/CD-enabled applications.



**Certified SAFe® 5 DevOps Practitioner**  
Scaled Agile Inc

Oct 2022

- Responsible for improving the complete flow of value through a Continuous Delivery Pipeline.
- Demonstrated Continuous Exploration, Continuous Integration, Continuous Deployment, Release-on-Demand, continuous testing, and continuous security.

## REFERENCES

---

Available Upon Request

---